Self TUCKY BOARD	Minutes						
	MEETING TYPE	Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Education Committee	Emergency Medical Services – Education Committee				
EMER CALL CALL	DATE	May 7, 2024	TIME	1:30 PM EST			
CONTUCK SIT	LOCATION	Virtual	ROOM	Zoom Meeting Platform			
MEDICAL							

Me	mbership				Ex. Officio
Ρ	Debbie Berry - Chair	Р	Elizabeth Harney		P Bob Andrew
Ρ	Dr. Ronald Crafton	Р	Ashley Powell		P Eddie Slone
Α	David Fifer	Р	Jimmy VanCleve – Vice Chair		
Ρ	Samantha Feldman				6 Total: = 4 Quorum
#	Item	Disc	ussion/Issue		Action/Responsible Party
1	Call to Order	Officially call meeting to order			Meeting was called to order at 1332 EST.
2	Roll Call		Check roll and ensure quorum		Quorum was established with either (6) present with audio and visual capabilities.
3	Approval of Minutes	Review for Approval March 5, 2024			Motion to accept meeting minutes by Ashley Powell and seconded by Ron Crafton. Motion carries.
Old	Business/Updates				
4	Workforce Development	Update on Workforce Development Project		t	<ul> <li>Mr. Andrew provided a general update on the workforce development project and potential changes to move the project forward. Would like to send something back to the Board so we can get some action going.</li> <li>Motion to approve changes, striking through on the first sentence to the comma, so the changes can be taken to the Board - made by Ashley Powell. Seconded by Jimmy VanCleve. Motion carries.</li> </ul>
5	FlightBridgeEd, LLC – Pediatric Abusive Head Trauma (PAHT) Course approval request				Motion to approve using FlightBridge Products and mov to approve them for pediatric abusive trauma made by Liz Harney. Seconded by Jimmy VanCleve. Motion carrie
6	202 KAR 7:601 Regulation Review	Board requested review of 202 KAR 7:601 regulation		reg	
					Motion made by Jimmy VanCleve that the regulation wa reviewed and discussed but don't see any need for rural and urban areas of Kentucky to evaluate systems of care both in and out of the hospital setting, to

The purpose of the KY Board of EMS Cardiac & Stroke Care Subcommittee is to assemble a panel of experts from rural and urban areas of Kentucky to evaluate systems of care both in and out of the hospital setting, to identify opportunities for improvement, implement interventions targeting improvement, and to evaluate successes and challenges incorporating sustainability.

MEETING TYPE			Minutes         YE       Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Education Committee					
		MEETING TYPE						
Ĩ	DATE		May 7, 2024			TIME 1:30 PM EST		
(III)	CONTUCKS SHE	LOCATION	Virtual		ROOM	Zoom Meeting Platform		
	MEDICH			modificatio	ons at this	time. Motion seconded by		
				Samantha	a Feldman. Motion carries.			
7	7 Information/Announcements		Education report	Trend. Mr. Briscoe that will go funding to students an	ew provided an update on CE Broker and Image be discussed a Workforce Development Grant go to regulation eventually. It will provide o agencies to offset operational cost to send and hopefully offset dollars for training centers unch new training centers. More information to			
8	Next Meeting	Date	Next Meeting Date: July 9, 2024					
9	Adjournment			by Jimmy V	/anCleve.	hade by Ashley Powell and seconded at 1421 EST.		